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NHAI/PIU-VSNT-VHR/22033/ BLPR-PNTA/Forest (HP)/NH-72/2020/ / S~ 0B Date: 08.12.2021

To,
The District Magistrate,
District Sirmaur (H.P.)

Sub: Consultancy Services for Feasibility Study/Detailed Project Report for the Project of UP-
gradation and 4-lanning of Paonta Saheb-Ballupur (Dehradun) Section of NH-72 (Km 104.00 to
Km 149.00) in the State of Uttarakhand. ‘
= Diversion of 1.8916 Ha. of forest land for UP-gradation and 4-lanning of bypass to Paonta
Sahib between km 98.300 to km 104.000 of NH-72 in the State of Himachal Pradesh -
Res. (Proposal No. : FP/HP/ROAD/144814/2021)

Sir, i
With reference to the subjected work, it is submitted that National Highways Authority of
India, Ministry of Road Transport and highways, Govt. of India is working on UP-gradation and 4-
lanning of Paonta Saheb-Ballupur (Dehradun) Section of NH-72 (Km 97.000 to Km 149.000) in the
State of Uttarakhand and Himachal Pradesh. The project road is passing through forest area in the
Sirmaur District. The minimum requirement of the forest land on this road is approximately 1.8916

Ha. i

Z. In this regard, it is requested to kindly issue certificate for the forest land proposed to be
diverted on the project alignment, in respect to the Forest Rights Act 2006, certificate for Non-
Availability of Non-Forest Land and a certificate of Non-Availability of Non-Forest land for
Compensatory Afforestationin Sirmour District.

3 Drafts for FRA certificate, Non-Availability of Non-Forest Land certificate, and certificate of
Non-Availability of Non-Forest land for Compensatory Afforestationalong with village list and area
statement is attached as Annexure-I for your ready reference & necessary action please.

Yours faithfully,
d iect Director (Pankaj Kumar Mourya)
T;‘z/m T o GM (Tech.) cum Project Director
) Highways Authority of g%m) PIU Vasant Vihar, (Dehradun)
Encl.: As above N e T s, T o
o : Mit?lS“‘! of Boad;;:anspoﬂ & Hsz
Copy to the following for kind information please.
(1) The AdditionalPrincipal Chief Conservator of Forest, Shimla
(2) Divisional Forest Officer, Paonta Sahib
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